BCC MEETING DATE: July 30, 2019
AGENDA ITEM: DEPT-2

MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Members of the Board of DATE: July 22, 2019
County Commissioners

VIA: Taryn Kryzda
County Administrator

FROM: Carla Segura
Real Property Manager

REF: 19-0696
SUBJECT: POTENTIAL ACQUISITION AND APPROVAL OF ALETTER OF INTENT
AND CONTRACT TO PURCHASE 25 ACRES LOCATED AT THE NE
CORNER OF WILLOUGHBY AND DARLING STREET WITH OPTION TO
PURCHASE AN ADDITIONAL 3.12 ACRES

Please find attached the Seller executed Contract to Purchase and Sell Real Estate for 25 acres
on Willoughby and Darling Street with option to purchase an additional 3.12 acres.

Upon receipt of the executed Beneficial Interest and Disclosure document, as required by
Section 8.D of the Contract and per Florida Statutes 286.23, staff will route for Conditional
Approval.

Also attached is a copy of the executed Budget Resolution 19-6.17, approving the allocation of
bond proceeds to Public Works/General Services Relocation.

TK/cs
Attachments

Reviewed by County Attorney’s Office
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